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March 26, 2018 

 

 

RE:  RFP 20180321 

 

     The following shall serve as Addendum #1. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your 

proposal. 

 

 Dear Vendor: 

 

The location of one of the signs was wrong. Replace the location that states : 

• welcome sign located U.S 29 South/ US 58 West bypass, near Pittsylvania 

County/ City of Danville line near Rt. 41. Welcome sign located on bank. 

Budget not to exceed $5,000. Area is about 20’ x 20’. 

 

 

• The correct location is: 

 

265 Bypass on the North bound lane, approximately 3/10 mile from the Pittsylvania 

County/City of Danville line. Near 41 Exit. Sign is in triangle area on a bank 

between 265 and Northbound lane and 360 Exit. Budget not to exceed $5,000. Area 

is about 20’ x 20’ 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Connie Gibson 

Purchasing Manager 

 
 

 


